

TIAGO M. GALVÃO

WEB DEVELOPER

FULL STACK DEVELOPER - IN LOVE WITH FRONTEND



+351 926 841 431

admin@tiagogalvao.com

Portugal (Aveiro & Porto)

tiagogalvao.com

github.com/Slaveworx

linkedin.com/in/tiagogalvao1

PROFILE

I am a professional web developer with more than 6 years of experience in developing websites and web apps. Strong creative and analytical skills. Team player with team management skills and an eye for detail. Started coding as a hobby at age 9.

TECH SKILLS

- HTML5, CSS3 & Javascript
- PHP
- VueJS, React, jQuery
- Ruby, Rails, Java, Python
- Wordpress

EDUCATION

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

ISCSP - University of Lisbon
2012 - 2015

ABOUT ME

- Experienced Manager
- Fearless Diplomat
- Conversation Ninja
- Learning Addicted
- Fact Dictionary
- 8+ years of career in Real Estate Management

EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER

Cubiq Design Ltd (UK - REMOTE)
2022 - Present

- Developed responsive websites and web applications using HTML, CSS, JS, PHP, React Native, jQuery.
- Wordpress Expert
- Google API's Integration
- Implemented SEO and Performance best practices.

CEO & CO-FOUNDER

Personas Marketing Solutions (PORTUGAL)
2020 - 2021

- Developed responsive websites and web applications using HTML, CSS, JS, PHP and also modern JS Frameworks.
- Google Analytics Integrations
- Existant Website Performance and SEO audits

WEB DEVELOPER

Freelancer (CLIENTS WORLDWIDE)
2017 - Present

- Developed responsive websites and web applications using HTML, CSS, JS, PHP and also modern JS Frameworks.
- Implemented SEO and Performance best practices.